

FW: MYAP at May 18th Cabinet - Previous Priorities Reports

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Brown, Kelly (CAB)" <kelly.brown4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 03 Apr 2018 19:16:15 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT-PD+G Deck (2017-10-18).Final.Clean1.pdf (477.47 kB); PD&G 1 of 30Premier.pdf (1.95 MB)

FYI – we should connect tomorrow morning on MYAP at Cabinet on April 18th.

Karen – Steven did go a bit into MYAP after POCO, Kelly and I were there (although I missed the last couple of minutes).

Kelly – I love your enthusiasm, you looked so interested in this, but I just warn you, this presentation requires a lot of effort on the part of our advisors...not that it isn't an interesting exercise!

Could we meet around noon? Kelly, I know you have an appointment in the morning and then to ADM business supports, perhaps let me know when you are there and if you think you can leave that meeting early?

Thanks!
Martha

From: Porter, Jay (CAB)
Sent: April-03-18 4:27 PM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: MYAP at May 18th Cabinet - Previous Priorities Reports

For reference, to support our conversation .

From: Banwait, Satinder (CAB) <satinder.banwait2@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Jan 05, 2018, 2:38 PM
To: Porter, Jay (CAB) <Jay.Porter@ontario.ca>
Cc: Lee, Jaimie (CAB) <Jaimie.Lee3@ontario.ca>, Bhatti, Anika (CAB) <Anika.Bhatti2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Feb 8 PD&G - Previous Priorities Reports

Hi Jay,

For your reference, here are the last two (June/Oct 2017) Priorities Reports that went to PD&G. Look forward to hearing any further direction on the report to go forward on Feb 8th .

Thanks!
S

Satinder Banwait
Policy Advisor, Cabinet Office Policy & Delivery
BB: 647.713.2770
E: satinder.banwait2@ontario.ca